Physicians Realty Trust Form 424B5 August 19, 2014 <u>Table of Contents</u>

> Filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5) Registration No. 333-197842

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus dated August 19, 2014)

\$150,000,000

Common Shares

PHYSICIANS REALTY TRUST

We have entered into separate sales agreements with each of MLV & Co. LLC, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., JMP Securities LLC and RBC Capital Markets, LLC, to whom we refer collectively herein as the Agents, relating to our offering, from time to time, of up to \$150,000,000 of our common shares of beneficial interest, \$0.01 par value per share, or common shares, under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

In accordance with the sales agreements, we may offer and sell our common shares through any of the Agents, from time to time, by any method deemed to be an at the market offering as defined in Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act), which includes sales made directly on the New York Stock Exchange, or the NYSE, or other existing trading market, or sales made to or through a market maker. With our express written consent, sales may also be made in negotiated transactions or any other method permitted by law. No Agent is required to sell any specific number or dollar amount of securities but will act as sales agent using commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its normal trading and sales practices and applicable state and federal laws, rules and regulations and the rules of the NYSE, to sell common shares up to the amount specified in, and otherwise in accordance with the terms of, a placement notice delivered by the Company to such Agent. Our common shares to which this prospectus supplement relates will be sold through only one Agent on any given day. There is no arrangement with any Agent for funds to be received in any escrow, trust or similar arrangement.

We will pay each Agent a commission equal to up to 2% of the gross proceeds from each sale of common shares sold through such Agent under the applicable sales agreement. The net proceeds to us that we receive from sales of our common shares in this offering, if any, will depend on the number of shares actually sold and the offering price for such common shares.

In connection with the sale of common shares on our behalf, each Agent may be deemed to be an underwriter within the meaning of the Securities Act and the compensation of the Agents may be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts. We have agreed to provide indemnification and contribution to the Agents against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

Our common shares are traded on the NYSE under the symbol DOC . On August 18, 2014, the last reported sale price of our common shares was \$14.44 per share.

We are an emerging growth company under the federal securities laws and have reduced public company reporting requirements. Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should review carefully the risks and uncertainties described under the heading Risk Factors contained in this prospectus supplement beginning on page S-4 and page 4 of the accompanying prospectus, and under similar headings in the other documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR DETERMINED IF THIS PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE, TRUTHFUL OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

MLV & Co.

JMP Securities

KeyBanc Capital Markets

RBC Capital Markets

The date of this prospectus supplement is August 19, 2014.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT	S-ii
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	S-ii
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY	S-1
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	S-4
<u>USE OF PROCEEDS</u>	S-8
DILUTION	S-9
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)	S-10
LEGAL MATTERS	S-11
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	S-11
INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE	S-12

PROSPECTUS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
SUMMARY	3
RISK FACTORS	4
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	4
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	6
USE OF PROCEEDS	6
SELLING SHAREHOLDERS	8
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	11
<u>SECURITIES THAT MAY BE OFFERED</u>	13
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON SHARES AND PREFERRED SHARES	13
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	17
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	31
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	34
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	35
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF MARYLAND LAW AND OF OUR DECLARATION OF TRUST AND BYLAWS	38
MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	43
LEGAL MATTERS	66
<u>EXPERTS</u>	66
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	66
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	66

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This document consists of two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this offering. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general information, some of which may not apply to this offering. Generally, when we refer only to the prospectus, we are referring to both parts combined. This prospectus supplement may add to, update or change information in the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

If information in this prospectus supplement is inconsistent with the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on this prospectus supplement. This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated into each by reference include important information about us, the common shares being offered and other information you should know before investing in these securities.

You should rely only on this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the information incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or in any free writing prospectuses we have prepared. We have not, and the Agents have not, authorized anyone to provide you with information that is in addition to, or different from, that contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or in any free writing prospectuses we have prepared. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not, and the Agents have not, offering to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should not assume that the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus, as the case may be, or in the case of the documents incorporated by reference, the date of such documents regardless of the time of delivery of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or any sale of our common shares. Our business, financial condition, liquidity, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since those dates.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We make statements in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and in the documents incorporated by reference herein that are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, property performance and results of operations contain forward-looking statements. Likewise, our pro forma financial statements and all of our statements regarding anticipated growth in our funds from operations and anticipated market conditions, demographics and results of operations are forward-looking statements. You can identify forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking terminology such as believes, expects, may, will, should, seeks, approximately, intends, plans, pro forma, estimates or anticipates or the negative of thes similar words or phrases which are predictions of or indicate future events or trends and which do not relate solely to historical matters. You can also identify forward-looking statements by discussions of strategy, plans or intentions.

Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. We do not guarantee that the transactions and events described will happen as described (or that they will happen at all). The following factors, among others, could cause actual results and future events to differ materially from those set forth or contemplated in the forward-looking statements:

- general economic conditions;
- adverse economic or real estate developments, either nationally or in the markets in which our properties are located;
- our failure to generate sufficient cash flows to service our outstanding indebtedness;
- fluctuations in interest rates and increased operating costs;
- the availability, terms and deployment of debt and equity capital, including our senior secured revolving credit facility;

S-ii

Table of Contents

- our ability to make distributions on our shares of beneficial interest;
- general volatility of the market price of our common shares;
- our limited operating history;
- our increased vulnerability economically due to the concentration of our investments in healthcare properties;

• a substantial portion of our revenue is derived from our five largest tenants and thus, the bankruptcy, insolvency or weakened financial position of any one of them could seriously harm our operating results and financial condition;

• our geographic concentrations in Texas and the greater Atlanta, Georgia metropolitan area causes us to be particularly exposed to downturns in these local economies or other changes in local real estate market conditions;

- changes in our business or strategy;
- our dependence upon key personnel whose continued service is not guaranteed;
- our ability to identify, hire and retain highly qualified personnel in the future;
- the degree and nature of our competition;
- changes in governmental regulations, tax rates and similar matters;
- defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;
- decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates;
- difficulties in identifying healthcare properties to acquire and complete acquisitions;
- competition for investment opportunities;
- our failure to successfully develop, integrate and operate acquired properties and operations;
- the impact of our investment in joint ventures;
- the financial condition and liquidity of, or disputes with, joint venture and development partners;
- our ability to operate as a public company;
- changes in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (or GAAP);
- lack of or insufficient amounts of insurance;
- other factors affecting the real estate industry generally;

• our failure to qualify and maintain our qualification as a real estate investment trust, or REIT, for U.S. federal income tax purposes;

• limitations imposed on our business and our ability to satisfy complex rules in order for us to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes; and

• changes in governmental regulations or interpretations thereof, such as real estate and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates and taxation of REITs.

While forward-looking statements reflect our good faith beliefs, they are not guarantees of future performance. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements that are based on information currently available to us or the third parties making the forward-looking statements. We discuss many of these risks in greater detail under the heading Risk Factors in our SEC filings, and under the caption Risk Factors in this prospectus supplement. Also, these forward-looking statements represent our estimates and assumptions only as of the date of the document containing the applicable statement. You should read this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the registration statement of which this prospectus supplement and the accompany prospectus are a part, and the exhibits and documents incorporated by reference herein and therein completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from those described in forward-looking statements. We qualify all of the forward-looking statements in the foregoing documents by these cautionary statements.

You should assume that information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of this prospectus supplement or the date of the document incorporated by reference, as applicable. We disclaim any obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement to reflect changes in underlying assumptions or factors, of new information, data or methods, future events or other changes after the date of this prospectus.

S-iii

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information appearing elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and may not contain all of the information that you should consider before buying our securities. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus include or incorporate by reference information about the common shares we are offering as well as information regarding our business and detailed financial data. You should read this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus incorporated by reference and any free writing prospectus we have prepared, including the sections entitled Risk Factors incorporated by reference.

Unless the context otherwise requires or indicates, all references to we, us, our, our company, the Trust, the Company, and Physicians Realty refer to Physicians Realty Trust, a Maryland real estate investment trust, together with its consolidated subsidiaries, including Physicians Realty L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, which we refer to as our operating partnership, and the historical business and operations of four healthcare real estate funds that we have classified for accounting purposes as our Predecessor and which we sometimes refer to as the Ziegler Funds, and not to the persons who manage us or sit on our Board of Trustees.

Our Company

We are a self-managed healthcare real estate company organized in April 2013 to acquire, selectively develop, own and manage healthcare properties that are leased to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We completed our initial public offering (IPO) in July 2013. As of June 30, 2014, our portfolio consisted of 49 properties located in 17 states with approximately 1,731,069 net leasable square feet, which were approximately 94.24% leased with a weighted average remaining lease term of approximately 9.7 years and approximately 58.8% of the net leasable square footage of our portfolio was affiliated with a healthcare delivery system and approximately 57.0% of the net leasable square footage of our properties is located within approximately 1/4 mile of a hospital campus.

We invest in real estate that is integral to providing high quality healthcare services. Our properties are typically located on a campus with a hospital or other healthcare facilities or strategically located and affiliated with a hospital or other healthcare facilities. We believe the impact of government programs and continuing trends in the healthcare industry create attractive opportunities for us to invest in health care related real estate. Our management team has significant public healthcare REIT experience and has long established relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers that we believe will provide quality investment and growth opportunities. Our principal investments include medical office buildings, outpatient treatment facilities, acute and post-acute care hospitals, as well as other real estate integral to health care providers. We seek to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns for our shareholders through a combination of stable and increasing dividends and potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and our common shares.

We had no business operations prior to completion of the IPO and the formation transactions on July 24, 2013. Our Predecessor, which is not a legal entity, is comprised of the four healthcare real estate funds managed by B.C. Ziegler & Company (Ziegler), which we refer to as the Ziegler Funds, that owned directly or indirectly interests in entities that owned the initial properties we acquired on July 24, 2013 in connection with completion of our IPO and related formation transactions.

We are a Maryland real estate investment trust and will elect to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013 upon the filing of our federal income tax return for such year. We conduct our business through an UPREIT structure in which our properties are owned by our operating partnership directly or through limited partnerships, limited liability companies or other subsidiaries. We are the sole general partner of our operating partnership and, as of June 30, 2014, own approximately 89.6% of the partnership interests in our operating partnership.

Corporate Information

We were formed as a Maryland real estate investment trust on April 9, 2013. Our corporate offices are located at 735 N. Water Street, Suite 1000, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. Our telephone number is (414) 978-6494. Our internet website is *www.docreit.com*. The information contained on, or accessible through, this website, or any other website, is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus and should not be considered a part of this prospectus.

The Offering

The following summary contains basic information about our common shares and the offering and is not intended to be complete. It does not contain all the information that may be important to you. For a more complete understanding of our common shares, please refer to the documents identified in the section Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference.

Issuer	Physicians Realty Trust
Common shares offered	Up to \$150,000,000 of common shares
Manner of offering	At the market offering that may be made from time to time through the Agents, as sales agents, pursuant to sales agreements with us and subject to our instruction as to amount and timing. See Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest) on page S-10.
Sales agents	MLV & Co. LLC, JMP Securities LLC, KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. and RBC Capital Markets, LLC
Use of proceeds	We intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of securities by us for general corporate purposes, which may include acquisitions of additional properties, the repayment of outstanding indebtedness, capital expenditures, the expansion, redevelopment and/or improvement of properties in our portfolio, working capital and other general purposes. Pending these uses, we intend to invest the net proceeds in interest-bearing accounts, money market accounts and interest-bearing securities in a manner that is consistent with our intention to qualify for taxation as a REIT. The precise amounts and timing of the application of proceeds will depend upon our funding requirements and the availability of other funds.
Conflicts of Interest	An affiliate of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. is a lender under our senior secured revolving credit facility, and a portion of the proceeds of this offering may be used to repay amounts outstanding under the facility. The affiliate of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. would receive its pro rata share of any such payments. Thus, an affiliate of an Agent may receive 5% or more of the proceeds from this offering. No Agent, including KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., has a conflict of interest (as such term is defined under Rule 5121 of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. (FINRA Rule 5121) with respect to its participation in this offering because we, as the issuer of the common shares, are a real estate investment trust as such term is defined in Section 856 of the Internal

Table of Contents

	Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code). Accordingly, this offering is being made in compliance with the requirements of FINRA Rule 5121. See Use of Proceeds and Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest) in this prospectus supplement.	
Risk factors	An investment in our common shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully read and consider the risk factors beginning on page S-4 of this prospectus supplement, as well as the risk factors in the accompanying prospectus and incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, for a discussion of factors you should consider carefully before investing in our common shares.	
NYSE symbol	DOC	

S-3

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common shares involves a high degree of risk. Before making a decision about investing in our common shares, you should carefully consider the risk factors we include or incorporate by reference into this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, including the risk factors set forth in our annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, as updated by our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and other SEC filings filed after such annual report and any free writing prospectus that we may authorize for use in connection with this offering. If any of these risks occurs, our business, financial condition, liquidity, tax status and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected. In this event, the market price of our securities could decline and you could lose part or all of your investment. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also affect our business operations. Some statements in this prospectus, including statements in the following risk factors, constitute forward-looking statements. Please refer to the section captioned Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.

ADDITIONAL RISKS RELATED TO THIS OFFERING

You may experience substantial dilution in connection with the purchase of our common shares in this offering.

As of June 30, 2014, our combined net tangible book value was approximately \$335.7 million, or \$8.78 per common share, assuming the redemption of all common units of partnership interest in our operating partnership (OP Units) in exchange for our common shares on a one-for-one basis. Assuming we issue and sell our common shares, from time to time, having an aggregate offering price of \$150,000,000 at an assumed offering price of \$14.44 per share (the last reported sale price of our common shares on the NYSE on August 18, 2014) through the Agents and after deducting the sales agent fees and estimated offering expenses payable by us, our as adjusted net tangible book value per common share after the completion of this offering would be less than the public offering price and the purchasers of our common shares offered hereby would experience dilution in net tangible book value of \$4.50 per share. See Dilution.

Sales of our common shares in this offering, or the perception that such sales may occur, could cause the market price of our common shares to fall.

We may issue our common shares with aggregate sales proceeds of up to \$150,000,000 from time to time in connection with this offering. The issuance from time to time of these new common shares, or our ability to issue these new common shares in this offering, could have the effect of depressing the market price of our common shares.

The market price and trading volume of our common shares may be volatile following this offering and may be affected by a number of factors.

The per share trading price of our common shares may be volatile. In addition the trading volume in our common shares may fluctuate and cause significant price variations to occur, and investors in our common shares may from time to time experience a decrease in the value of their

shares, including decreases unrelated to our operating performance or prospects. If the per share trading price of our common shares declines significantly, you may be unable to resell your shares at or above the public offering price. We cannot assure you that the per share trading price of our common shares will not fluctuate or decline significantly in the future.

Some of the factors that could negatively affect our share price or result in fluctuations in the price or trading volume of our common shares include:

- actual or anticipated variations in our quarterly operating results or dividends;
- changes in our funds from operations or earnings estimates;
- publication of research reports about us or the real estate industry;
- increases in market interest rates that lead purchasers of our shares to demand a higher yield;

S-4

Table of Contents

• increases in interest rates that could increase our borrowing costs, including the costs to finance acquisitions of properties, and could decrease our funds available for distribution;

- changes in market valuations of similar companies;
- adverse market reaction to any additional debt we incur in the future;
- additions or departures of key management personnel;
- actions by institutional shareholders;
- speculation in the press or investment community;
- the realization of any of the other risk factors presented in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus;
- the extent of investor interest in our securities;

• the general reputation of REITs and the attractiveness of our equity securities in comparison to other equity securities, including securities issued by other real estate based companies;

- our underlying asset value;
- investor confidence in the stock and bond markets generally;
- changes in tax laws;
- future equity issuances;
- failure to meet earnings estimates;
- failure to meet and maintain REIT qualification;
- changes in our credit ratings; and
- general market and economic conditions.

In the past, securities class-action litigation has often been instituted against companies following periods of volatility in the price of their common stock. This type of litigation could result in substantial costs and divert our management s attention and resources, which could have a material adverse effect on us, including our financial condition, results of operations, cash flow, and per share trading price of our common shares.

We may be unable to make distributions which could result in a decrease in the market price of our common shares.

While we expect to make regular quarterly distributions to the holders of our common shares, if sufficient cash is not available for distribution from our operations, we may have to fund distributions from working capital, borrow to provide funds for such distributions, or reduce the amount of such distributions. To the extent we borrow to fund distributions, our future interest costs would increase, thereby reducing our earnings and cash available for distribution from what they otherwise would have been. If cash available for distribution generated by our assets is less than expected, or if such cash available for distribution decreases in future periods from expected levels, our inability to make distributions could result in a decrease in the market price of our common shares.

All distributions will be made at the discretion of our board of trustees and will be based upon, among other factors, our historical and projected results of operations, financial condition, cash flows and liquidity, maintenance of our REIT qualification and other tax considerations, capital expenditure and other expense obligations, debt covenants, contractual prohibitions or other limitations and applicable law and such other matters as our board of trustees may deem relevant from time to time. We may not be able to make distributions in the future, and our inability to make distributions, or to make distributions at expected levels, could result in a decrease in the market price of our common shares.

Increases in market interest rates may have an adverse effect on the trading prices of our common shares as prospective purchasers of our common shares may expect a higher dividend yield and as an increased cost of borrowing may decrease our funds available for distribution.

One of the factors that influences the trading prices of our common shares is the dividend yield on the common shares (as a percentage of the price of our common shares) relative to market interest rates. An increase in market interest rates, which are currently at low levels relative to historical rates, may lead prospective purchasers of our common shares to expect a higher dividend yield (with a resulting decline in the trading prices of our common shares) and higher interest

S-5

rates would likely increase our borrowing costs and potentially decrease funds available for distribution. Thus, higher market interest rates could cause the market price of our common shares to decrease.

The number of our common shares available for future issuance or sale could materially adversely affect the per share trading price of our common shares.

As of August 18, 2014, we will have issued and outstanding approximately 34,322,589 common shares and 4,394,683 common shares reserved for issuance upon redemption of our outstanding OP Units which are not owned by us. We have agreed to register the common shares issuable upon redemption of the OP Units so that such common shares will be freely tradable under the securities laws.

We cannot predict whether future issuances or sales of our common shares or the availability of shares for resale in the open market will decrease the per share trading price of our common shares. The per share trading price of our common shares may decline significantly when the OP Units become redeemable.

Our issuance of equity securities, including OP Units, or the perception that such issuances might occur could materially adversely affect us, including the per share trading price of our common shares.

The redemption of OP Units for common shares, the vesting of any restricted shares granted to certain trustees, executive officers and other employees under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, the issuance of our common shares or OP Units in connection with future property, portfolio or business acquisitions and other issuances of our common shares could have an adverse effect on the per share trading price of our common shares may adversely affect the terms upon which we may be able to obtain additional capital through the sale of equity securities. In addition, future issuances of our common shares may be dilutive to existing shareholders.

Future offerings of debt, which would be senior to our common shares upon liquidation, or preferred equity securities which may be senior to our common shares for purposes of dividend distributions or upon liquidation, may materially adversely affect us, including the per share trading price of our common shares.

In the future, we may attempt to increase our capital resources by making additional offerings of debt or equity securities (or causing our operating partnership to issue debt securities), including medium-term notes, senior or subordinated notes and classes or series of preferred shares. Upon liquidation, holders of our debt securities and preferred shares and lenders with respect to other borrowings will be entitled to receive our available assets prior to distribution to the holders of our common shares. Additionally, any convertible or exchangeable securities that we issue in the future may have rights, preferences and privileges more favorable than those of our common shares and may result in dilution to owners of our common shares. Holders of our common shares are not entitled to preemptive rights or other protections against dilution. Our preferred shares, if issued, could have a preference on liquidating distributions or a preference on dividend payments that could limit our ability pay dividends or other distributions to the holders of our common shares. Because our decision to issue securities in any future offering will depend on market conditions and other factors beyond our control, we cannot predict or estimate the amount, timing or nature of our future offerings. Thus, our shareholders bear the risk that our future offerings could reduce the per share trading price of our common shares and dilute their interest in us.

If securities analysts do not publish research or reports about our industry or if they downgrade our common shares or the healthcare-related real estate sector, the market price of our common shares could decline.

The trading market for our common shares depends in part upon the research and reports that industry or financial analysts publish about us or our industry. We have no control over these analysts. Furthermore, if one or more of the analysts who do cover us downgrades our shares or our industry, or the stock of any of our competitors, the price of our common shares could decline. If one or more of these analysts ceases coverage of our company, we could lose attention in the market which in turn could cause the market price of our common shares to decline.

S-6

Failure to qualify as a REIT, or failure to remain qualified as a REIT, would cause us to be taxed as a regular corporation, which would substantially reduce funds available for distributions to our shareholders.

We believe that our organization and proposed method of operation will enable us to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013. However, we cannot assure you that we will qualify and remain qualified as a REIT. We will receive an opinion from Baker & McKenzie LLP in connection with this offering that, commencing with our taxable year ending December 31, 2013, we have been organized and have operated in conformity with the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws and our current and proposed method of operations will enable us to satisfy the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the U.S. federal income tax laws for our taxable year ending December 31, 2014 and subsequent taxable years. Investors should be aware that Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinions are based upon customary assumptions, will be conditioned upon certain representations made by us as to factual matters, including representations regarding the nature of our assets and the conduct of our business, is not binding upon the Internal Revenue Service, or the IRS, or any court and speaks as of the date issued. In addition, Baker & McKenzie LLP s opinion will be based on existing U.S. federal income tax law governing qualification as a REIT, which is subject to change either prospectively or retroactively. Moreover, our qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon our ability to meet on a continuing basis, through actual annual operating results, certain qualification tests set forth in the federal tax laws. Baker & McKenzie LLP will not review our compliance with those tests on a continuing basis. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that our actual results of operations for any particular taxable year will satisfy such requirements.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, we will face serious tax consequences that will substantially reduce the funds available for distributions to our shareholders because:

• we would not be allowed a deduction for dividends paid to shareholders in computing our taxable income and would be subject to U.S. federal income tax at regular corporate rates;

• we could be subject to the federal alternative minimum tax and possibly increased state and local taxes; and

• unless we are entitled to relief under certain U.S. federal income tax laws, we could not re-elect REIT status until the fifth calendar year after the year in which we failed to qualify as a REIT.

In addition, if we fail to qualify as a REIT, we will no longer be required to make distributions. As a result of all these factors, our failure to qualify as a REIT could impair our ability to expand our business and raise capital, and it would adversely affect the value of our shares of beneficial interest. See Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations for a discussion of material U.S. federal income tax considerations relating to us and our common shares.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We intend to contribute the net proceeds of this offering of common shares by us under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to our operating partnership in exchange for OP Units, and our operating partnership intends to use the net proceeds received from us for general corporate purposes, which may include acquisitions of additional properties, the repayment of outstanding indebtedness, capital expenditures, the expansion, redevelopment and/or improvement of properties in our portfolio, working capital and other general purposes.

Borrowings under our senior secured revolving credit facility bear interest at interest rates based on LIBOR. As of June 30, 2014, there were no outstanding borrowings under our senior secured revolving credit facility. See Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation included in each of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2014, and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014, each of which is incorporated herein by reference.

An affiliate of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. is a lender under our senior secured revolving credit facility, and a portion of the proceeds of this offering may be used to repay amounts outstanding under the facility. The affiliate of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. would receive its pro rata share of any such payments. See Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest).

Pending application of net proceeds of this offering, we intend to invest the net proceeds in interest-bearing accounts, money market accounts and interest-bearing securities in a manner that is consistent with our intention to qualify for taxation as a REIT. Such investments may include, for example, government and government agency certificates, government bonds, certificates of deposit, interest-bearing bank deposits, money market accounts and mortgage loan participations. The precise amounts and timing of the application of proceeds will depend upon our funding requirements and the availability of other funds.

S-8

DILUTION

Assuming we issue and sell our common shares, from time to time, having an aggregate offering price of \$150,000,000 through the Agents, purchasers of our common shares in this offering would experience a substantial dilution of the net tangible book value of our common shares from the public offering price. At June 30, 2014, we had a combined net tangible book value of approximately \$335.7 million, or \$8.78 per common share, assuming the redemption of all outstanding OP Units (other than OP Units held by us) for our common shares on a one-for-one basis.

After giving effect to the sale of our common shares in the aggregate amount of \$150,000,000 at an assumed offering price of \$14.44 per share (the last reported sale price of our common shares on the NYSE on August 18, 2014) and after deducting the sales agent fees and estimated offering expenses payable by us, our as adjusted net tangible book value as of June 30, 2014 would have been approximately \$483.5 million, or \$9.94 per common share. This amount represents an increase in net tangible book value of \$1.16 per share to the prior investors and a dilution in net tangible book value of \$4.50 per share to new investors participating in this offering at the assumed offering price. See Risk Factors Risks Related to this Offering You may experience immediate and material dilution in connection with the purchase of our common shares in this offering. The following table illustrates this per share dilution:

\$	14.44
\$ 8.78	
\$ 1.16	
\$	9.94
\$	4.50
\$ \$	

(1) Net tangible book value per share of our common shares before this offering is determined by dividing the net tangible book value based on June 30, 2014 net book value of tangible assets (consisting of total assets less intangible assets, which are comprised of deferred financing and leasing costs, acquired above-market leases and acquired in-place lease value, net of liabilities assumed, excluding acquired below-market leases) by the number of common shares outstanding immediately before this offering, assuming the exchange for common shares on a one-for-one basis of all outstanding OP Units.

(2) The increase in net tangible book value per share attributable to this offering is determined by subtracting (a) the sum of (i) the net tangible book value per share before this offering (see note (1) above) from (b) the net tangible book value per share after this offering (see note (3) below).

(3) Based on a net tangible book value of approximately \$483.5 million divided by 48,618,573 common shares and OP Units to be outstanding after this offering (based on the assumed offering price and excluding OP Units held by us), not including (a) 55,680 performance-based restricted stock units granted at target level to our officers under the 2013 Equity Incentive Plan, which will vest, if at all, based on achievement of performance criteria over a performance period, subject to the terms of the grant, and (c) 1,998,174 common shares available for future issuance under our 2013 Equity Incentive Plan.

(4) Dilution is determined by subtracting net tangible book value per common share after this offering from the assumed public offering price paid by a new investor for a common share in this offering.

Because there is no minimum offering amount required as a condition to the closing of this offering, the dilution per share to new investors may be more than that indicated above in the event that the actual number of shares sold, if any, is less than the maximum number of common shares we are offering.

S-9

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)

We have entered into separate sales agreements, each dated as of August 19, 2014, with the Agents, under which we may, from time to time, issue and sell our common shares having an aggregate offering price of up to \$150,000,000 through the Agents, as our agent for the offer and sale of the common shares. The actual dollar amount and number of common shares we sell pursuant to the sales agreements will be dependent on, among other things, market conditions and our fundraising requirements. Each Agent may sell the common shares by any method deemed to be an at the market offering as defined in Rule 415 of the Securities Act, including, without limitation, sales made directly on the NYSE, on any other existing trading market for the common shares or to or through a market maker. Each Agent also may sell the common shares in negotiated transactions or any other method permitted by law, subject to our express written consent. Our common shares to which this prospectus supplement relates will be sold through only one Agent on any given day.

Each time that we decide to issue and sell common shares under a sales agreement with an Agent, we will provide such Agent with a placement notice describing the number or dollar amount of common shares to be issued, the time period during which sales are requested to be made and any minimum price below which sales may not be made.

Upon receipt of a placement notice from us, and subject to the terms and conditions of the applicable sales agreement, each Agent has agreed to use its commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its normal trading and sales practices and applicable state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and the rules of the NYSE to sell such common shares up to the amount specified in the placement notice. The settlement between us and the applicable Agent of each sale will occur on the third trading day following the date on which the sale was made. The obligation of each Agent under the its respective sales agreement to sell our common shares pursuant to a placement notice is subject to a number of conditions.

We will pay each Agent a commission equal to up to 2% of the gross proceeds we receive from each sale of common shares sold through such Agent, from time to time, under the applicable sales agreement. In addition, we have agreed to reimburse certain expenses of each Agent in an amount not to exceed \$25,000. There is no arrangement with any Agent for funds to be received in any escrow, trust or similar arrangement. We estimate that the total expenses for the offering, excluding compensation payable to the Agents under the terms of the sales agreements, will be approximately \$100,000.

In connection with the sale of our common shares contemplated in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, each Agent may be deemed to be an underwriter within the meaning of the Securities Act and the compensation paid to each Agent will be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts. We have agreed to indemnify each Agent against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

Sales of our common shares as contemplated in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus will be settled through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company or by such other means as we and each Agent may agree upon.

We will report at least quarterly the number of common shares sold through the Agents under the sales agreements, the net proceeds to us and the compensation paid by us to the Agents in connection with the sales, if any.

The offering of our common shares pursuant to a sales agreement will terminate on the earlier of (1) the sale of all of our common shares subject to the sales agreements, or (2) termination of such sales agreement as permitted therein. Each sales agreement may be terminated by us or the applicable Agent, each in its sole discretion, at any time by giving notice to the other party.

Each Agent and its affiliates may in the future provide various investment banking and other financial services for us and our affiliates, for which services they may in the future receive customary fees. To the extent required by Regulation M, no Agent will engage in any market-making activities involving our common shares while the offering is ongoing under this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

S-10

This is a brief summary of the material provisions of the sales agreements and does not purport to be a complete statement of its terms and conditions. A copy of the sales agreement, as amended, will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC) and incorporated by reference into the registration statement of which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus forms a part. See Where You Can Find More Information below.

Conflicts of Interest

An affiliate of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. is a lender under our senior secured revolving credit facility, and a portion of the proceeds of this offering may be used to repay amounts outstanding under the facility. The affiliate of KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. would receive its pro rata share of any such payments. Thus, an affiliate of an Agent may receive 5% or more of the proceeds from this offering. No Agent, including KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., has a conflict of interest (as such term is defined under FINRA Rule 5121) with respect to its participation in this offering because we, as the issuer of the common shares, are a real estate investment trust as such term is defined in Section 856 of the Code. Accordingly, this offering is being made in compliance with the requirements of FINRA Rule 5121.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters in connection with this offering will be passed upon for us by Venable LLP with respect to certain legal matters in connection with this offering, including the validity of common shares offering by this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus, and Baker & McKenzie LLP with respect to certain U.S. federal income tax matters. The Agents are being represented in connection with this offering by LeClairRyan, A Professional Corporation.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are subject to the reporting, proxy, and information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), and are required to file periodic reports, proxy statements, and other information with the SEC. These periodic reports, proxy statements, and other information are available for inspection and copying, at prescribed rates, at the Public Reference Room of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0300 for further information on the operation of the Public Reference Room. Our SEC filings are also available to you on the SEC s web site at http://www.sec.gov. The Company s outstanding common shares are listed on the NYSE under the symbol DOC and all such periodic reports, proxy statements and other information we file with the SEC may also be inspected at the NYSE s offices at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3, including exhibits, schedules and amendments thereto, of which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is a part, under the Securities Act with respect to the common shares to be sold in this offering. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement and exhibits and schedules to the registration statement. For further information with respect to our company and our common shares to be sold in this offering, reference is made to the registration statement, including the exhibits and schedules thereto. Statements contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document referred to in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus are not necessarily complete and, where that contract or other document has been filed as an exhibit

to the registration statement, each statement in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is qualified in all respects by the exhibit to which the reference relates. Copies of the registration statement, including the exhibits and schedules thereto, are available for inspection and copying, at prescribed rates, at the Public Reference Room of the SEC, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549 and are also available to you on the SEC s website, www.sec.gov.

We maintain a website at www.docreit.com. Information contained on, or accessible through our website is not incorporated by reference into and does not constitute part of this prospectus supplement or any other report or documents we file with or furnish to the SEC.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference the information and reports we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to these documents. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, and information that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede the information already incorporated by reference. We are incorporating by reference the documents listed below, which we have already filed with the SEC, and any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, except as to any portion of any future report or document that is not deemed filed under such provisions, until we sell all of the securities:

- Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2013, filed with the SEC on March 21, 2014;
- Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2014, filed with the SEC on May 7, 2014;
- Our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014, filed with the SEC on August 13, 2014;

• Our Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on February 3, 2014, February 12, 2014, February 25, 2014, March 3, 2014, March 4, 2014, March 28, 2014, April 1, 2014, April 7, 2014, May 7, 201, May 14, 2014, June 23, 2014, June 26, 2014, July 2, 2014, August 4, 2014, August 6, 2014, August 7, 2014 and August 19, 2014;

• Our Current Reports on Form 8-K/A, filed with the SEC on November 1, 2013, November 12, 2013 (regarding the Crescent City Property and the East El Paso Properties), May 1, 2014, May 5, 2014, May 6, 2014 and August 1, 2014; and

• The description of our common shares contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on July 17, 2013, including any amendments and reports filed for the purpose of updating such description.

In addition, any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of the initial registration statement and prior to effectiveness of the registration statement shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference, except as to any portion of any future report or document that is not deemed filed under such provisions.

Upon request, we will provide, without charge, to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom a copy of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is delivered a copy of the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. You may request a copy of these filings, and any exhibits we have specifically incorporated by reference as an exhibit in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, at no cost by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

Investor Relations, Physicians Realty Trust, 735 N. Water Street, Suite 1000, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, Telephone: (414) 978-6494.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is part of a registration statement we filed with the SEC. We have incorporated exhibits into this registration statement. You should read the exhibits carefully for provisions that may be important to you.

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or any prospectus supplement. We and the selling shareholders have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We and the selling shareholders are not making an offer of these securities in any state where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus or in the documents incorporated by reference is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of this prospectus supplement or those documents.

S-12

PROSPECTUS

\$900,000,000

Common Shares

Preferred Shares

Debt Securities

Depositary Shares

Warrants

Units

4,518,675 shares

Common Shares

We may from time to time issue, in one or more series or classes, up to \$900,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of our common shares of beneficial interest, par value \$0.01 per share, or common shares, preferred shares of beneficial interest, par value \$0.01 per share, or preferred shares, debt securities, depositary shares, warrants and/or units. We may offer these securities separately or together in units. We will specify in the accompanying prospectus supplement the terms of the securities being offered.

The selling shareholders named herein may offer from time to time 4,518,675 common shares issuable in exchange for units of limited partnership in Physicians Realty L.P., our operating partnership, tendered for redemption by one or more of such selling shareholders pursuant to their contractual rights. This prospectus also relates to our common shares that may be sold from time to time by additional selling shareholders that may receive common shares issuable in exchange for units of limited partnership in our operating partnership. In this prospectus, we refer to the selling shareholders named herein and any such additional selling shareholders, collectively, as the selling shareholders.

We may sell the foregoing securities and the selling shareholders may sell common shares to or through underwriters and also to other purchasers or through agents. We will set forth the names of any underwriters or agents, and any fees, conversions, or discount arrangements, in the accompanying prospectus supplement. We may not sell any securities under this prospectus without delivery of the applicable prospectus supplement.

You should read this document and any prospectus supplement or amendment carefully before you invest in our securities.

Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol DOC. On August 1, 2014, the closing price for our common shares, as reported on the New York Stock Exchange, was \$14.12 per share. Our principal executive offices are located at 735 N. Water Street, Suite 1000, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202.

We are a Maryland real estate investment trust, or REIT, and will elect to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013 upon the filing of our federal income tax return for such year. Our common shares are subject to restrictions on ownership and transfer that are intended, among other purposes, to assist us in qualifying and maintaining our qualification as a REIT. Our declaration of trust, subject to certain exceptions, limits ownership to no more than 9.8% in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive, of the outstanding shares of any class or series of our shares of beneficial interest.

We are an emerging growth company under the federal securities laws and have reduced public company reporting requirements. Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should review carefully the risks and uncertainties described under the heading Risk Factors contained in this prospectus beginning on page 4 and any applicable prospectus supplement, and under similar headings in the other documents that are incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR DETERMINED IF THIS PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE, TRUTHFUL OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this Prospectus is August 19, 2014.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS	1
SUMMARY	3
RISK FACTORS	4
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	4
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES	6
USE OF PROCEEDS	6
SELLING SHAREHOLDERS	8
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	11
SECURITIES THAT MAY BE OFFERED	13
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON SHARES AND PREFERRED SHARES	13
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	17
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	31
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	34
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	35
<u>CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF MARYLAND LAW AND OF OUR DECLARATION OF TRUST AND BYLAWS</u>	38
MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	43
LEGAL MATTERS	66
EXPERTS	66
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	66
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	66

ii

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, utilizing a shelf registration process. Under the shelf registration process, we or additional selling shareholders may offer common shares of beneficial interest, or common shares, and preferred shares of beneficial interest, or preferred shares, various series of debt securities, depositary shares, warrants to purchase any of such securities, and units comprised of any such securities with a total value of up to \$900,000,000 from time to time under this prospectus at prices and on terms to be determined by market conditions at the time of offering, and the selling shareholders named herein may offer and sell 4,518,675 of our common shares in one or more offerings. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer and sell from time to time and a description of the common shares that the selling shareholders may offer and sell from time to time and a description of the securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will describe the specific amounts, prices and other important terms of the securities, including, to the extent applicable:

- designation or classification;
- aggregate principal amount or aggregate offering price;
- maturity;
- original issue discount, if any;
- rates and times of payment of interest, dividends or other payments, if any;
- redemption, conversion, exchange, settlement or sinking fund terms, if any;

• conversion, exchange or settlement prices or rates, if any, and, if applicable, any provisions for changes to or adjustments in the conversion, exchange or settlement prices or rates and in the securities or other property receivable upon conversion, exchange or settlement;

- ranking;
- restrictive covenants, if any;
- voting or other rights, if any;

• if applicable, the name of any additional selling shareholders and the number of common shares to be sold by such selling shareholders; and

• important federal income tax considerations.

A prospectus supplement may include a discussion of risks or other special considerations applicable to us or the offered securities. A prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information in this prospectus. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, you must rely on the information in the prospectus supplement. Please carefully read both this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement together with the additional information described under the heading Where You Can Find More Information.

The registration statement containing this prospectus, including exhibits to the registration statement, provides additional information about us and the securities offered under this prospectus. The registration statement can be read at the SEC s website (*www.sec.gov*) or at the SEC s Public Reference Room mentioned under the heading Where You Can Find More Information.

We and the selling shareholders have not authorized any broker-dealer, salesperson or other person to give any information or to make any representation other than those contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and an accompanying supplement to this prospectus. You must not rely upon any information or representation not contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or an accompanying prospectus supplement. This prospectus and an accompanying supplement to this prospectus do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. The information contained in this prospectus and an accompanying prospectus supplement speaks only as of the date set forth on the applicable cover page and may not reflect subsequent changes in our business, financial condition,

1

results of operations and prospects even though this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement is delivered or securities are sold on a later date.

We and the selling shareholders may sell the securities directly to or through underwriters, dealers or agents. We, the selling shareholders and such underwriters or agents reserve the right to accept or reject all or part of any proposed purchase of securities. If we or the selling shareholders do offer securities through underwriters, dealers or agents, we will, as applicable, include in any applicable prospectus supplement:

- the names of those underwriters, dealers or agents;
- applicable fees, discounts and commissions to be paid to them;
- details regarding over-allotment options, if any; and
- the net proceeds to us, if any.

2

SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information appearing or incorporated in this prospectus. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should read the entire prospectus carefully, especially the discussion regarding the risks of investing in our securities under the heading Risk Factors, before investing in our securities. All references to we, us, our, our company, the Trust, the Company, and Physicians Realty refer to Physicians Realty Trust, a Maryland real estate investment trust, together with its consolidated subsidiaries, including Physicians Realty L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, which we refer to as our operating partnership, and the historical business and operations of four healthcare real estate funds that we have classified for accounting purposes as our Predecessor and which we sometimes refer to as the Ziegler Funds, and not to the persons who manage us or sit on our Board of Trustees.

Our Company

We are a self-managed healthcare real estate company organized in April 2013 to acquire, selectively develop, own and manage healthcare properties that are leased to physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery systems. We completed our initial public offering (IPO) in July 2013. As of June 30, 2014, our portfolio consisted of 49 properties located in 17 states with approximately 1,731,069 net leasable square feet.

We invest in real estate that is integral to providing high quality healthcare services. Our properties are typically located on a campus with a hospital or other healthcare facilities or strategically located and affiliated with a hospital or other healthcare facilities. We believe the impact of government programs and continuing trends in the healthcare industry create attractive opportunities for us to invest in health care related real estate. Our management team has significant public healthcare REIT experience and has long established relationships with physicians, hospitals and healthcare delivery system decision makers that we believe will provide quality investment and growth opportunities. Our principal investments include medical office buildings, outpatient treatment facilities, acute and post-acute care hospitals, as well as other real estate integral to health care providers. We seek to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns for our shareholders through a combination of stable and increasing dividends and potential long-term appreciation in the value of our properties and our common shares.

We had no business operations prior to completion of the IPO and the formation transactions on July 24, 2013. Our Predecessor, which is not a legal entity, is comprised of the four healthcare real estate funds managed by B.C. Ziegler & Company (Ziegler), which we refer to as the Ziegler Funds, that owned directly or indirectly interests in entities that owned the initial properties we acquired on July 24, 2013 in connection with completion of our IPO and related formation transactions.

We are a Maryland real estate investment trust, or REIT, and will elect to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning with our short taxable year ending December 31, 2013 upon the filing of our federal income tax return for such year. We conduct our business through an UPREIT structure in which our properties are owned by our operating partnership directly or through limited partnerships, limited liability companies or other subsidiaries. We are the sole general partner of our operating partnership and, as of August 1, 2014, own approximately 88.3% of the partnership interests in our operating partnership.

Corporate Information

We were formed as a Maryland real estate investment trust on April 9, 2013. Our corporate offices are located at 735 N. Water Street, Suite 1000, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. Our telephone number is (414) 978-6494. Our internet website is *www.docreit.com*. The information contained on, or accessible through, this website, or any other website, is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus and should not be considered a part of this prospectus.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks described below and in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement, as well as other information we include or incorporate by reference into this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, before making an investment decision. The occurrence of any of such risks might cause you to lose all or part of your investment. Such risks represent those risks and uncertainties that we believe are material to our business, financial condition and results of operations, our ability to make distributions to our shareholders and the trading price of our securities. Some statements in this prospectus and in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus constitute forward-looking statements. Please refer to the section captioned Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements. Actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the risks described below and in the documents incorporated herein by reference, including (i) our most recent annual report on Form 10-K which is on file with the SEC and is incorporated herein by reference and (ii) other documents we file with the SEC that are deemed incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We make statements in this prospectus and in the documents incorporated by reference herein that are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, property performance and results of operations contain forward-looking statements. Likewise, our pro forma financial statements and all of our statements regarding anticipated growth in our funds from operations and anticipated market conditions, demographics and results of operations are forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking terminology such as believes, expects, may, will, should, seeks approximately, intends, plans, pro forma, estimates or anticipates or the negative of these words and phrases or similar words or phrases or are predictions of or indicate future events or trends and which do not relate solely to historical matters. You can also identify forward-looking statements by discussions of strategy, plans or intentions.

Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. We do not guarantee that the transactions and events described will happen as described (or that they will happen at all). The following factors, among others, could cause actual results and future events to differ materially from those set forth or contemplated in the forward-looking statements:

- general economic conditions;
- adverse economic or real estate developments, either nationally or in the markets in which our properties are located;
- our failure to generate sufficient cash flows to service our outstanding indebtedness;
- fluctuations in interest rates and increased operating costs;
- the availability, terms and deployment of debt and equity capital, including our senior secured revolving credit facility;
- our ability to make distributions on our shares of beneficial interest;

• general volatility of the market price of our common shares;

• our limited operating history;

• our increased vulnerability economically due to the concentration of our investments in healthcare properties;

• a substantial portion of our revenue is derived from our five largest tenants and thus, the bankruptcy, insolvency or weakened financial position of any one of them could seriously harm our operating results and financial condition;

• our geographic concentrations in Texas and the greater Atlanta, Georgia metropolitan area causes us to be particularly exposed to downturns in these local economies or other changes in local real estate market conditions;

• changes in our business or strategy;

4

Table of Contents

- our dependence upon key personnel whose continued service is not guaranteed;
- our ability to identify, hire and retain highly qualified personnel in the future;
- the degree and nature of our competition;
- changes in governmental regulations, tax rates and similar matters;
- defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;
- decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates;
- difficulties in identifying healthcare properties to acquire and complete acquisitions;
- competition for investment opportunities;
- our failure to successfully develop, integrate and operate acquired properties and operations;
- the impact of our investment in joint ventures;
- the financial condition and liquidity of, or disputes with, joint venture and development partners;
- our ability to operate as a public company;
- changes in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (or GAAP);
- lack of or insufficient amounts of insurance;
- other factors affecting the real estate industry generally;
- our failure to qualify and maintain our qualification as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes;

• limitations imposed on our business and our ability to satisfy complex rules in order for us to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes; and

• changes in governmental regulations or interpretations thereof, such as real estate and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates and taxation of REITs.

While forward-looking statements reflect our good faith beliefs, they are not guarantees of future performance. You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements that are based on information currently available to us or the third parties making the forward-looking statements. We discuss many of these risks in greater detail under the heading Risk Factors in our SEC filings, and under the caption Risk Factors in this prospectus. Also, these forward-looking statements represent our estimates and assumptions only as of the date of the document containing the applicable statement. You should read this prospectus, the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, and the exhibits and documents incorporated by reference herein and therein completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from those described in forward-looking statements. We qualify all of the forward-looking statements in the foregoing documents by these cautionary statements.

You should assume that information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of this prospectus or the date of the document incorporated by reference, as applicable. We disclaim any obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement to reflect changes in underlying assumptions or factors, of new information, data or methods, future events or other changes after the date of this prospectus.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges for us and our Predecessor for the periods indicated are as follows:

	Years Ended December 31,			Three Months
	Predecessor	Predecessor		Ended March 31,
	2011	2012	2013	2014
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges				

Our ratio of earnings to fixed charges are computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. For these purposes, earnings consist of net income (loss) plus fixed charges. Net income (loss) is computed in accordance with GAAP and includes such non-cash items as real estate depreciation and amortization, amortization of above (below) market rents, and amortization of deferred financing costs. Net income (loss) in 2013 and in the quarter ended March 31, 2014 also includes one-time transactional costs relating to acquisitions amortization of deferred financing fees, whether expensed or capitalized, and interest within rental expense. Interest income is not included in this computation.

The computation of ratio of earnings to fixed charges indicates that earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges on the basis of our historical financial statements by approximately \$3.3 million, \$2.9 million and \$2.6 million, for the years ended December 31, 2011 (Predecessor), 2012 (Predecessor) and 2013, respectively, and \$3.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2014.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We cannot guarantee that we will receive any proceeds in connection with this offering because we may be unable or choose not to issue and sell any securities covered by this prospectus.

Unless we specify otherwise in an accompanying prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of securities by us for general corporate purposes, which may include acquisitions of additional properties, the repayment of outstanding indebtedness, capital expenditures, the expansion, redevelopment and/or improvement of properties in our portfolio, working capital and other general purposes. Any allocation of the net proceeds of any offering of securities to a specific purpose will be determined at the time of such offering and will be described in an accompanying prospectus supplement.

Pending these uses, we intend to invest the net proceeds in interest-bearing accounts, money market accounts and interest-bearing securities in a manner that is consistent with our intention to qualify for taxation as a REIT. The precise amounts and timing of the application of proceeds will depend upon our funding requirements and the availability of other funds. Except as mentioned in any prospectus supplement, specific allocations of the proceeds to such purposes will not have been made at the date of that prospectus supplement.

Based upon our historical and anticipated future growth and our financial needs, we may engage in additional financings of a character and amount that we determine as the need arises. We may raise additional capital through additional public or private financings, the incurrence of debt and other available sources. Please see the discussion of the risks associated with our liquidity in the section Risk Factors.

Unless we specify otherwise in an accompanying prospectus supplement, we will not receive any of the proceeds from the issuance of common shares to the selling shareholders pursuant to the contractual rights of such holders, or the resale of common shares from time to time by the selling shareholders, but we will acquire additional OP Units in our operating partnership in exchange for any such issuances. Consequently, with each redemption of OP Units, our percentage ownership interest of our operating partnership will increase.

The selling shareholders will pay any underwriting discounts and commissions and expenses they incur for accounting or legal services or any other expenses they incur in disposing of the common shares. We will bear all other costs, fees and expenses incurred in effecting the registration of the shares covered by this prospectus. These may include, without

6

limitation, all registration and filing fees, NYSE listing fees, fees and expenses of our counsel and accountants, and blue sky fees and expenses.

SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The selling shareholders are the people or entities who may sell our common shares registered pursuant to the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part. Such selling shareholders may receive our common shares upon exchange of OP Units. The following table provides the names of the selling shareholders, the number of our common shares currently held by such selling shareholders prior to any exchange by them of OP Units, the maximum number of our common shares currently issuable to such selling shareholders in such exchange and the aggregate number of our common shares that will be owned by such selling shareholders after the exchange assuming all of the offered shares are sold. The selling shareholders are not required to tender their OP Units for redemption, nor are we required to issue our common shares (in lieu of our operating partnership redeeming the OP Units for cash) to any selling shareholders may sell all, some or none of their shares, we cannot estimate the aggregate number of shares that the selling shareholders will offer pursuant to this prospectus or that the selling shareholders will own upon completion of the offering to which this prospectus relates. The following table does not take into effect any restrictions on ownership or transfer as described in Description of Common Shares and Preferred Shares Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer.

The selling shareholders named below and their permitted transferees, pledgees, orderees or other successors may from time to time offer our common shares offered by this prospectus:

	Shares Owned Prior to the	OP Units Owned Prior to the	Maximum Number of Shares Issuable in the	Shares (Following 1 (2)(Exchange	Maximum Number of Shares Offered for	Shares Owned After Resale (3)(4)
Name Of Selling Shareholders	Exchange	Exchange	Exchange	Number	%	Resale	Number